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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 29 March 2018 9:51 AM
To: 'Lee Wan Ping'; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation
Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie; Sng Jian Xiong Ian
Subject: RE: aluation for Tender Sales - 02/04/2018

Dear Wan Ping, 
 

We thank you for your instruction. The Valuation are as below.         
            MV FS     Parf/COE 

Rebate 
Value Lot Ref Description Vehicle No. 

Regn 
Year 

COE 
Expiry S$'000 S$'000 

Inspect. 
At 

Fee, 
S$ 

1 1 2012 VOLKSWAGEN SHARAN 2.0 TSI AT 7N14H3 SKH6816B 2013 02/01/2023 76 73 29/03/2018 100 $68,267 

2 2 2012 BMW 520I A SGR 6886T 2012 17/04/2022 72 65 29/03/2018 100 $59,898 
                      

Total Fees               200   

NOTE: OPC= OFF PEAK CAR         
  Bankruptcy order         
  Accident car         
  Tender for Scrap         

           
 
 

Best Regards, 

Celine Fong  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
 
 

From: Lee Wan Ping [mailto:WanPingLee@ocbc.com]  
Sent: Monday, 26 March 2018 12:02 PM 
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To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie <ChiaLSCherie@ocbc.com>; Sng Jian Xiong Ian <IanSng@ocbc.com> 
Subject: aluation for Tender Sales - 02/04/2018 
 

 

 

 

This is a secure, encrypted 
message. 

 

 

Desktop Users:  
Open the attachment 
(message_zdm.html) and follow the 
instructions.  

 

Mobile Users:  
Get the mobile application.  

Need Help?  
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Disclaimer:This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the 
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error 
please notify the sender. 

 

Email Security Powered by Voltage IBE(tm) 
Copyright 2002-2014 Voltage Security, Inc. All rights reserved. 

  

 
 

 
       
-----BEGIN VOLTAGE SECURE BLOCK V3----- 
MIIl/wYJKoZIhvcNAQcDoIIl8DCCJewCAQAxggZzMIIBEQIBADCBlDCBjjGBizCB 
iAYDVQQpE4GATUZ3d0RBWUtZSVpJQVliOUhnSUJBUXdUYjJOaVl5NWpiMjBqTVRJ 
Mk9ERXpNelF3TkRBM01Cb01DVzV2ZEVKbFptOXlaUVFOTVRnd016SXpNREF3TURB 
d1dqQVpEQUpwWkFRVGQyRnVjR2x1WjJ4bFpVQnZZMkpqTG1OdmJRPT0CAQEwDwYL 
YIZIAYb9HgEBAgYFAARkaB11+TtI00nUzMbcD0xNW/2j7QoAjNqfxTlxWWRyldde 
MfTUexsDIMSJs21jKPpX4a5jw/TfIS9fffaUBxRU0HBoesrzub6GtgLJ1Uz3zVi1 
qfVQjxo6V9wa/mIy1MBOTtg81zCCARECAQAwgZQwgY4xgYswgYgGA1UEKROBgE1G 
NHdEQVlLWUlaSUFZYjlIZ0lCQVF3VGIyTmlZeTVqYjIwak1USTJPREV6TXpRd05E 
QTVNQm9NQ1c1dmRFSmxabTl5WlFRTk1UZ3dNekkyTURBd01EQXdXakFiREFKcFpB 
UVZZMmhwWVd4elkyaGxjbWxsUUc5alltTXVZMjl0AgEBMA8GC2CGSAGG/R4BAQIG 
BQAEZAUnVSUFr5O262VFNwzCicheGMQ+Xp+OAt3CRmBKK/h+mg9GQsON5PZt8Y7e 
lmx99ASzaqAzpmP470cffqme5j80C7oIDVmEYluHEmBYysEpYQhq6Z9b2JXRqBG3 
p+GLnQJz/ywwggEHAgEAMIGKMIGEMYGBMH8GA1UEKRN4TUZnd0RBWUtZSVpJQVli 
OUhnSUJBUXdUYjJOaVl5NWpiMjBqTVRJMk9ERXpNelF3TkRBek1Cb01DVzV2ZEVK 
bFptOXlaUVFOTVRnd016SXhNREF3TURBd1dqQVZEQUpwWkFRUGFXRnVjMjVuUUc5 
alltTXVZMjl0AgEBMA8GC2CGSAGG/R4BAQIGBQAEZI9OuKf/TIDijumF22AfDsF2 
yEnmzND+DGJxLK4qV7MIf0cANjj3+I7tKNcQzoKrkw1TQCcKKHQEIvjIv8wI9YVe 
JhlhELAQtje+YNCdzNys/c3ZpBCSrAiP0ir80s0lEB2rez4wggEVAgEAMIGYMIGS 
MYGPMIGMBgNVBCkTgYRNRjh3REFZS1lJWklBWWI5SGdJQkFRd1RiMk5pWXk1amIy 
MGpNVEkyT0RFek16UXdOREE2TUJvTUNXNXZkRUpsWm05eVpRUU5NVGd3TXpJd01E 
QXdNREF3V2pBY0RBSnBaQVFXWTJWc2FXNWxabTl1WjBCc2EydGhkWFJ2TG1OdmJR 
PT0CAQEwDwYLYIZIAYb9HgEBAgYFAARkKuB3YcAhqhDDq6i74uJEFkgFnuoh9Xtz 
wmWJUiGYj8gPZvp3OAJoW11XF4YG0FfK+D3cUpmQf6p09YUaNa/0nYn6k5NW66U8 
rMmHj+llXWBMHnMjt5YnQEx0mR/mn5kjwUH1NzCCAQwCAQAwgY8wgYkxgYYwgYMG 
A1UEKRN8TUZzd0RBWUtZSVpJQVliOUhnSUJBUXdUYjJOaVl5NWpiMjBqTVRJMk9E 
RXpNelF3TkRBMk1Cb01DVzV2ZEVKbFptOXlaUVFOTVRnd016SXpNREF3TURBd1dq 
QVlEQUpwWkFRU2MybGxkM05qUUd4cmEyRjFkRzh1WTI5dAIBATAPBgtghkgBhv0e 
AQECBgUABGQ9FTtCBdJ3vZtgOdYuBRuN4hW8USjQmrTWDH45pmHHbBbrTYyDo5m2 
018j/eR/U5F9ak5Dp/dubhwNHB9pQvEF+mBbXGQXODSReboVNf5idRBGJDDQ9CQO 
jXcYZsKJI0jXMX/5MIIBEQIBADCBlDCBjjGBizCBiAYDVQQpE4GATUY0d0RBWUtZ 
SVpJQVliOUhnSUJBUXdUYjJOaVl5NWpiMjBqTVRJMk9ERXpNelF3TkRBNU1Cb01D 



4

VzV2ZEVKbFptOXlaUVFOTVRnd016SXdNREF3TURBd1dqQWJEQUpwWkFRVmRtRnNk 
V0YwYVc5dVFHeHJhMkYxZEc4dVkyOXQCAQEwDwYLYIZIAYb9HgEBAgYFAARknThg 
OYi8LqGFmrzXBhXS7+SvVIiFpLHNNXFUgUBhCUI8ipXgx74/PzvtatVh7UM/nzoj 
dY0EvETWqySJ9aff/vSfoH0jVkrOiVFWLe42rvc53KpJdZucslVf3nKFPmq1MPEv 
IjCCH24GCSqGSIb3DQEHATAdBglghkgBZQMEAQIEECozTCB4mc8/1Qjr5BTBXM6A 
gh9AYFtfdpb9uTg5J1vWTAwuO/txYcGy63QQNXoR7j/SQpodTksiqRaFYVpRNPp2 
OnWi3nhFtAYFpmPwATCNv+1YSVj5ls5LM8eMOYWhGgeR88loe2piH0w99Y0IZbLX 
b8sAW/xX7Nbftj1JAvFEN8s5A/6EzQur4gh2Rn1OaiwB72Pa9JO3CnNhbDHIzTrl 
VL28HgDQIexJ/IRnAOL66SMCTN9XAZuqt6mjszvRCWkROJWn1fxWEugYatOee2/P 
txcc3C0iFWoKac01i5DzCMSd+YGyPHk6GDTRp19sky9ljk6aCe/wZ3vbzl3cE3Zo 
ZrEWaFw5KM/VEfDyyAhuk6k/0BV7owzzVvWcoXdcsOLVPs/kA5FQWwOUyclLAtit 
B/OIbgXL9BRqJj+6tsKT6heZjt2ow9Ayk73iwHNBgZYFcgCjAP+cTZFLTltaElKd 
EgmUzFwMfV4bCbsOM9o2vEa6RNzkiN5vX38NqE16YYre7fCRoKHlB2/pKRnJDnSe 
Txa8/faRmAzzFxlZ+kMSc/NGVycB7mLSdkeDtaAqHRr4LeUu1I/7VuvNUgTZFNbx 
bvNIj4o074LfgBLLcPBuLychCvVU2eDGhe6CTvUbR4MF8OZ+lgGocR8gGp5gJYwy 
C3RejcybM4apkUnGbTSBp/E/NgJao7kigMwZ8x+1DYieVZz+69oqAT8Bg+9FMK2Z 
1pQ7om8uvwTMjVoPyCfHCulzds30pOIsbh67ZqUVbCDuPsQZ9EriBP401JkCZN6S 
A3fcTJ5b95L4DpnXJxZ7PA1rQ1gzAvrmz6ZfRiOp7no6z28HeksZ3ZxhzQ26vKJN 
bNYRlem1B+FMA6erJk/mrfl8URsVxbmh4biI3LXdvFhACJ0Iu19ymNW5wdvXd/t7 
vOjwY5CTG60zL4+HZjpmOcBQ0hz+EJuiX6dZr1A6E6HQk+jM6XY5r/TOslJqno8V 
VOgJ5eIplOKO7FSOS1gJcNwaPrI7i5iFW/4jwCa6lGHjDHQWbUR9/qh1Wy38/UDB 
g1MyA+N1agKcIsxOawX9eb0ql2+mtmNDeVJu67XbFiLp4GhLEOUwzIFYvgj1oyN4 
aWzI35y+Gw92gr1ucI/oy5krblvU1xGkWBLVOmf+bNo7d7J0xj6fd25GyHPOvPJJ 
VSWHqkloY7nU3Juau5H6snueXZUCLGJLWqKZaHPCpfRXTd07N87jbkyKmTWXwRA6 
IYN+MftH7/ux4aPB82vkxiR2amA9LQNiCjgHCuO3IjFFSfatYH90h9T42WIcrLhN 
ci7S90vzOvWNj/ikhODp5U6NBBJDeZgcg2nky7NNBgFp27Ata/U9pCzLfZttNqa4 
vD9JIa/mMmz+/uPi16qMJkwreq3roWLAJ40DO+EgZ1ruLHHSjJ0CZBUxiftXbwCk 
IyBYZHqdPZpPKovKBwbyjfVWTRgcYa68axvAdl1HGyU2FbgnWnOzj4uwgz5UCBrO 
eTJ5MKyQZdEtVjJeE/TCyjH3/EfpSZGWjvR4pVmcimGmdjBiuzuxb2KsKenRW3rm 
wggJvEsU4kawd/uOBfqZWa33FQAUN2fg7df2QnBlK9SjLenIKstNrFGdRgE/nrYu 
ktP5rMMR7IarZVT/jSaCG/SCQZ6kkawrakgSFAt0ePcOgq6/M1k1vjtXZus1J2WO 
sT9fnMesvoOrlh5jUOrZw4XHpZ4Lv2uaOnPtZiw70gGlgPq7tugDUy4KhjykugyR 
A28TmEl9FrOEu6zj17XZavoa0g6xIz64PrBmT2P8x4kyLRC2mXrqkrm+YnMz8U2s 
Nxswb6CnRy1k6Dm2KbCS753viT9IZLHivkii+cNk03OvWadwlBD0wx9Fh7BapB5l 
YfJVdKLGdXEYm+gZjWGwzQ0oaLSaUV4QBbLbf1KpitWgd+q5AsfloiT5wlQaqnqj 
2g/H1CQNXqbtxgueRPArf0OSFWTzjKg8mrYpn9g4vFE/77tqqK0/BTdDjo6DYyje 
Nq37ij4odGn/TooOBcxq7lXdNOmqO8FsRBIQAeGhcszpUI8ThFaTlh/SMIK7SGin 
Z/oWZoiekc1VtYbXl1c8a9SJIMRzQWTmtUyKR8mY7krtcwXKaWvJ6OIgX2AmgZMt 
1wwxQ8I5I/EUFEfu4Y3TNkKg+TkZNXgZJIQqe9SP6J+IRrafnfLdwZ62bMl1mbEF 
VNXdP+F5eHlMkfm5judeJIsa4PH0BodVNoplTuJp87BYq3c3WJEgsOBLhfE7VBtT 
LVUhU22O0kGY3bQQECrwdMs38U+fPTLBQov817T3DTnx0pa7ULkRhR/GiSUl1zeB 
QAJ1qpN3R4TiJazxR8vSOUcpBCl0kfQLROqOJU0raSs5LTSNU3OeiZDgJYMPyevP 
bmsLqNS2bLYncE7LfjSFYT4a80j3ZtEKpiaWF6L2OuARWme2t57IOoGpL97/+gTu 
zys2wQUVJmSTmFtzvDIjIP81pNnnf1JDaTGh2oqJipXDnppt7Y5ZTr6MG0y3VxtM 
wXqwOJ+O3fhlr4eFIxBZSypPeozy6JWy9/qKLQtT+1LFIuMVB1sKJ0SwIiDPf2sH 
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9c43YxfAWU2PGOjpjDWYuz1e0UMNprkfa9pPTIulA5XzUN9gWToLYnsJIyTrEURZ 
GloMAH3m0mDc6+dTxRfjDPVqg1DMemBCEITFOJH+QXcJApNaQBJK3ProapsRgsl4 
QLi5itgy6tjAIlsKzLH2Xd1+ldD/Tae4CXnRjRIEnHHbsUjoTZ0N1B8JDVQ/PhqQ 
4+O86F4Rc8LNXBq236y2MHoFiT+Mo4rSo7BysPALspkxdJbNmfkzo55wleQnPZyh 
BI8GU8BWHQRnT0RO8t0JkzAy0Qa8blPk3AWK9a0vn20Yp5eZaMuUMiY2KP3hleXX 
/i29ql5psKkA0iGohkPn2rrCCJ2SlESkkTw9qPX7AE+4X1wHA40bnkTbJLs9MRyu 
Ti/R94ARCOMd75j8RmsY31XdM2liAvJXJDaKqm4mrP00zAx0Cvnd+J7loqhGY3jN 
Z21SkFccdFDq/kg1GnjfETbwEGhfMcIIhjZCAI0BT85KA1xzBDoMbEpepxXV6Xmz 
g3Vh5EvTPzUYYRF7Wtc5YRiYVDzyMcps8gpBNP7uElwww5ZPnc1bACuxoYoPLz12 
4hveTKF62cSHlX1bfAo3hf/BnQWbaVYG8mfzjgB3//v+yhYiQrZd1dNynhgO8xD8 
Nd7dOrA3Tz1B2dGhbI3a1dSCBWaoD9tYNOThGHzJRvegZ9I55PX2YBq6N+RDCysk 
ihz7hHSGwC/iqpWHZaGki5ndA5AuUxdlay327tltKfgdngOR/ovsRH9OHe6HOTq6 
gd0+yusfiZFD1xHWizFZmOFVq2bAV7DkqttTfvnSgWGWLg/VxjFOrDsoutuGNxbP 
f3bEqJrQSH/smffky6OEJlPDNPGxywe/0wDqMctYfQcOXvKSe1P7lDFdu/9XTnTM 
lI9BuiFJ5JH8YSOo70zrKro2SjVH4uJm9GGz7qB6hnCcl1zXQqQ5QUICb5zBgtDQ 
Pk2NthpyOtxsfmhlzZ5hpMQND+ErVt0a6AoiUcizwbwd192OefcmvqjWvRAi8eWU 
NRGiN4gw8xESctH1xaR+tLY93/vc+ZTkewjrD23iEt1eTdL1zv5W0cMU+wZv5wVL 
+CwvOFudx8l34timAFaep+fUVd+/Xr+10q6YEyNk8/ni05BBrv52jfAt27jFK2rQ 
W9aKkov0Ep+gEH3RlQ9PgeqvZ3HEbSERDXcBydkBdPSS0sXST8cH3EK5gQVW5FLi 
4OSOxdTFV35O0950jLnCzEdQM61cQOUHr0TQITZfGEyhoaze6r27L0gTEeSygY2q 
Da+60LoHCSAo7dzjIt68zl6F+DI6jWL+QnOZB6dOaF4B5ZCfrCfeeoftvb4uNlFh 
zwyZA7pCMa4xPs8Lb5VvPPP3Sg08cUhl3v/N3D9VB9imkR9Dt0WfQZR4L13UsK9x 
KiZPr32aNvJVk9AIi/4JoSbLPVVcWP1ovMA9Ezc50QCVpaKqJkxDCPc02qxIvkTV 
v9tbyyrgPzbHcBOFjg+2yNfxJGB6xoTAKXTnxH97InSXKF2rfolSOhkKy4goDdZ3 
qHTTQyqUvQgmf6sS2P+drNHkEyAVZvG2Sf1wU1/JGfC6S3fQrrhe3sSOECBc3zku 
tZh8pJZA/6d8jPLjdy6MEEMQwiDL9bEgn/V0kLUFk+s3NqvLQCpm2Jym9s4tGvB5 
gX5q7l1DnipiasZRvg38oeyXO4PwZIDgICFe2VXPo4g26AhBQrdel5z1SXJfdlUt 
BIi5GObMQpAG+Sh6MEUo0ENSdmEsvK5WilSEr6BwRyx2gs1tz+ezCHc0NyPDoc24 
osX5g3Kb2VGOo6n44Y0hgkXr2iOETXJoEGp5tyqzxQ1UU2dMA/Fzko/3oASq3K0i 
Qwfo3tVfZvj4O/c8I4CgEVIQojT5nHcLbrAvFXwR5kApJjzSIMQOgh2DQpIus3Fc 
GcXFyM1vCi+oSy5LtUm/Vi0SLEvNjmnlPzML1dJ9JczX3oRfAPnfotDfldkPQRAQ 
HNw8KNnofhdlp8ovHj957WCK6wpCA6RkHjcMMzrafckZAOsXdNyUlKzE4pyWpW4a 
pgdmr2KB+gDw6U9CTduHEc1PX0KiRySN9qqLyS3epjcleGx9kXJxvFOjein2aGvc 
WNqT6vVkqiGiWy2r7mH1Ms2RGoMn+JBzR95G2hgr8HeVmwiAOYZL378itNjngPnR 
Fagz+1EeHQayvWsBeb0b5qFCmttbdTy8IrOBvaPanaKLhYET5hs55v7Pd3gMojKP 
8QzgklFaPdWc7/f4B9mEuo3L4INCfKw6oQtMx3fP8tCnd/wkF7NFocLa7t6xqBue 
JQcOEW7D7NSh2EaT3QwsNyGqpvReRAUwMTFfgTJFaGZGEWLlT1FRk63uM8Iv/UvZ 
72+l+0dIpSpaOMlCUSfllgzkM9YcwH7/Mqi471syx+q9JPP9PB8S7jsldax7FAsf 
hBSJDKdQXULjBZ9LkDQcJqFEg+mNjkD1yRoM9Ftjkh7mHJVcMK3WEjTTK7DEBw1y 
iw8urKf0uwlY4I5/VdMZDHmG+YR0MY2xJR9br1MFIYFA2WnbgJ1TA2X9wLvO1e8U 
YCuwhwc/OpUmtGFQW6Cm6uwM5Apsag4b3xsXcmG27Qi6BqkdWXesexjp5ooGtZcX 
TzeE1kdycMKryynKnFVkUEFIBOXTV4rCh0rVmDJsFdDX5m0RKY6u0L93TEBImWrn 
B+BZo1smunrZBqjld/4eRpof4982nQjOQteLdMnJpL97E7PDhwziz24NX7WAFh6N 
DP87fRrb5Vv69VYLhVhugfZSldNYnCso/evkT/kUz4i2R4jjhCZug7Iv2d6Q7kD+ 
VZo9UkndU/2IFBANqyjDF7w43mQ2CVHJXFm8cgloybJ/HNAn5hJNHmkcYgQ39SG5 
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ticeq/sM6FBXMF/XaAG4gmv9XyXtEta58Ki58zJ79cia2VWgYwBIcFFgfPRMDwvO 
/fSLMjbCn4PZAMDPg6XlwQLDZT/BQRotxo5MdZad1cvyksrEvCbxr3itAftcKGoN 
Ajus/NBv+oUmOWfkyQdx0IV2F1AO1fXWWa8gXFL69jyyAwPobEYe7fBdIPWDVM8+ 
N5KB4B6yJPf0bdlKIqYoz5XRd0G6/mPeXwE7TwIgkplhfmdPtjkLKaqhoVj2TIpu 
cDVIPP4L21DUZC7f2dE/25f8IkSBrDv/WxXRfQ8F5fGu7xsIqQ0PlaJlVZxlU3O2 
6zvDJjyc5UI0Qh07NEV9LeyCG8qGPXkpaC8DHRKs6CMXlepJQmGhbtjGwrcjhHtA 
0myBxuc/rAvtMRke22lwvRRyDYrXeYrmZUISeGBf8tKjGkMXxmUB3VOZF+h+amZo 
/pD1VbpNrRqzHZnjMFFMdW8GnTw0aLoR0fu0TclEnMxMcyxu8IBB8IuqpZ6EZWa5 
8IipJeGVHSXo9c03xCAfsVVip3TTM4Iy27kld+ldKzBhlCn4xd4ut7jBNrU9yRkd 
qSVs8YWB4vOhT/Xvxxa5m7kA2vm4A+BjNxzMgKe8b56beTNqBa6AHYNG0xmqVdQ3 
LWtx9Z1Usc/CIYPT4ypmWuBBrbuyfgHi7y0JvTg760CfQCfQc5n/ag8+YxKXvUxw 
iLT2MTkK5Cf9TL6eQPbCoRMeM0uEbTHADRxWAMZeYM4KIkNgycmEhTJxPgZAtWi9 
ga8q2Hpt+ceftfMyDDIdYrfy1q2yNlO6tPeG2UAG5eZo/nCRoNsFqc4OG0MpJ0Dc 
J+sAaLqM4OFnk1mbvHjfgZ8vOqlZJLrJeBa45t2Eukkvjh3Z5/ssKfYd9F+Hsblr 
hDTlkWDRofAmY9xy9HUaFLE5vtWVBEeURft1HvV5fO+5atImwyxY179qBYc3oQYA 
hFhvOUZH1Xe+7gOudTd79JaBxTCD06TEeB87SR9kCW+8zh76dvTo8rg9FeauWolY 
sOTaZ8ojrUcfdIU/5EaMuKOWixJIMnjShHoAAYJREhHqJ8Igh1iyEZxQ5Ru/F404 
dNNrItWRRZm6VzCrFcQYjQwlwpn7IRPCgrka7gtWplpWFCiDHfDggEVAA+1ELs7S 
c7AQ4yKVf8jyBdderjDsURmaYahky0/IBx5cAXUr+VPt7xMehWBlKkTxAFINxXcn 
+C6R1Ags0kq4a5sazONNmocxXctIBfMtq1PEhi38XmOVBTdAFulALWa7JLLQg1p3 
oJOg8m+FB1SCBjb10wbc7FbsnZUwKhbw8oSKAi/kBgXOCSDKGAFkU7DBwo6Fk+ZW 
Ixo88nU2+sv2iFDSXXO04h0KicetrmWfe89qUDVyG3f3atSlX1bsb/qgoQ8AYH7s 
y5p4Ic86RLNLo/SO9E2UDhRIQjUFsLnUHl6XzcEqZp1Ys81xYxtjyJPMx7LEMPXv 
rJlVxT4PqqBS/N83VMf5mOVAeZaZA7udeG8nVzEigWtSc0gG4Hx7NyTO+PH6gKq8 
ZPssr9/aBZVzVOfuVDQg42fTYcCjkxm3GyW7PKw4lNFiNABtAzK8S+V3h4jVg1eb 
flVMEktEMnam5Opg+AZJkEo89RafEs1stjeABJ100yrIf2r04giIMzcb3VbPMm5s 
H+OtmRUTf1nKVsgNPBYu0D8hYX+H+OXPviuoF3QCXjq67dchlDFBfd/VdP5c0D3h 
Rgo9220xykvYAgV9Y9BDp+3NazRGRWj5gP2SvQAqif/Opfj8Gxi4nWVJEmsdD1wu 
1wQHlJVOLS3KbgxbDPP7KlObihsKuflZVtUH7qegnOfw3A1CTsiFCjfurVZC52TA 
ABX0a2uHVBGdTrSkPgtRRFJOJ9fuDMSlFwAeWQEAWQIyA0YJfUKj8dsdRvDrtrUF 
td1IvnMOgkljfFMkc047XP1TN8yk/crLbGXe0vEHD5V/9FVNjgwgVm+6cc1Wpg2l 
6J5zhvAk7BusUYBCi5wdrsm1MPwA7Qon+rhrPKcoQb7NaDqbJC1MA0gTNAu9IQ5v 
7cgnohAcNOOjREgbtOQBhD61v6tKoJ05HWwDcu3FtTA9RO7HCHfrgEWLr7cv+8sH 
qZXC+KXP/e8Z9YaXFOu068Eq3SParMYX4TjlZ0utofahFts23U/dNZs4CmH++6as 
dAoZ37C93uu9ZaN5YEtJoabIVfycUdSiemVa1jBX2q3+sveYvv1XQTkgMbDEcso8 
kkWG8TvQmS/bjiQqmfwiAALoJxnYiLrrZ/S1tR8WJ1AWFE8X36o7JaTTpkviGvhv 
CJFwVtbGfB5SrDfmuF/XxlutniaYOzWNeGUI7Rv8fvL1JVrb9LjF/E9YYAlXahBw 
lQTcZ7kWRXnrdRMKaWpfxP4E2nNqlrYio+LQnrwcZcyX2Uv1dshlvixcaURxVuD3 
LQtqC+/6PfrqhjDFlI5+WtWu8NjXhw9ZGM8HDn2ojLQEDVH3zsZEgfs2FeahOv9c 
AqtTQXoM4eV0pnSNmKwKgoOgEsXEnKGEXDE2Idv9SiZTcFEfrA3hcIYjMuwpgV+e 
fwZmnxK7vEE3m7eOp/40OmhCwEueCixLqmKk8+Fd4eaZJR7WLWNHgx/zMp5OhS9e 
NVx290/j9oVAmviZ/ctPCCk2qL5cXXWugCK8QgagrJg05PYbzW5+q+A14SmAl0H+ 
5dmu3lz8zR+XHEjgJjon1yaaCMFm2oFSQ22SzhReQVJ0n1KtQ8KiFlYmdEhxG0bl 
E7zLTPsVxZqtQreN1VkuLtsbtZcQQQ5VOSLBHMWHcjHZSf5LLWyWfR6jlGRqQlxD 
sSclNOpIjVWx0hhci0p9oWe8t1dWHeRhxD9zOb5mAD3Q3ekQWx1LbWuUoMDj5aX5 
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FJ0lzin7FDM6NJmSla+uDaLfdHquoXFzSgcWeOH1PpR74UGei9YnM7Di90YtmS3g 
Azr6jpAe6FnAGWfMf7y6kGNgD+xZqNWBWgofQc5Y+y9F+TZoDaneKCowN4ID8a9f 
yIsF3/JBLSSkMURTvqLlLMxN76pZwJXOPXxIQZXoxt6K1XNn+vC8EUkht0uwOr9s 
lqQYWhK+442uoa92yshXavWq7AgQwQtS58a8Sia6EWX31jyvmJLLRncFtUTMvAAe 
+jaPiFprYdKV3SKh9VMi307TVrxzV85Dr9pWWe2BsUiMxuUsyw43OJgmbQi/7Erf 
gP6c1+UCuatps8UnlFHLa79ODC5vCoGMb1ltFwZZDL/OQCQpO6L18fpnGKIlzirV 
AGLa+m3zm9hIe5UHN58y5I/c673yf2810BLoR2eQDqbYUegsO0yFgYi1gHsknqlu 
keyG2Na0y0xAGJrTszvYVysthS037OM19KizTjnGRiTXGtWmSbGYowmMUBLqP4f4 
VSSnFDE0iezT1vlGxRYx4SoxZhOf99UeC/JwLlH9B1UhYjCWryaBbLWkMDKnbjlb 
xFiaTFYl0u6XM4mL3Ab53oMH/z26y/BXvINkkCYALVFml0iuT3RMqMpM8xUocvIr 
CA+NblSozSPXY8vEDeOR7SEfy/N4b67lSPN+BVG1fleS4jLv7yk+SsF2NQEwgnq/ 
yvVZX7AW/RWxfKjDhQ8ixkNb0Tl1H4Le7rMXU7euF7uoZCQpOdryFscRIPHH3Rle 
ICOnQvbCujLp81GQYXi4V6dp0xV0vMv7YnjA2MWeMbaKPFuUddNJeTx5FDZb6Jej 
y4bBQZx7L4sQ8BwwJvmAYu4+d3UDhcePc1f2kf2YKxCUWbOg8g0POEH6JAUlSNfy 
uF5tOrL1Eou0Gt1Y9ryrlDf4xkd0X6yGx6Gzo/rLhMpUgPOWKmt2wh3KiGBFW7GQ 
MQhq5ChF4ZU28fc4MTovh5ja3+ck2A0N8v0Zbh3k3IahzFZugUzIeA1qbVfFv0Eu 
LzXMdctEnPW4aEEfxW5Sf1F4/AGTIUxjivl1n8DNppP7HIN0QnHYFYedETc62zN2 
eK6Fq4pat5GO/DM5ezCDErFsiOGDX+yN8KCFi8pYZEeK9axBR77EdEnIQh/Vq8Tx 
BJl8PtRFZnCluAG4hs65LmpmdeKtoDHOl1bmldE35gi1fsgULzrlg7h8t09ACOT/ 
274wB758CxQ951z40kZGdVouEVCCST4Dx4BDwAIxk9mhuXpd5S73cwSCwH2TWrGI 
cYWbWmX0zEMSgMTmNkXlY+NH8WwycvFF9ov79Bi4OiUdh8zbKd2lIvf2hQ0wtQvF 
T6BaNYSVGoUxy2mQNM0AbiceDRtNtr4qRmI2poRsWWz1BfSHoe7CnrOx3fGfBJgA 
Td43nEaS2O6fulgGWCxvc7MtfF6PrMUWrJOtGGyXYsOR05cqtdGehmosEx1ngdld 
4Qh/EPEaq/ES69tIn4742ZRIZQzMVb6VJfFvGlH/hipYBgNyw4Jh2OkCYv+KXaD4 
fWviJGFi7Tn15ep0JjK148hiCsuf3C6ZeKhJzYb91od72usxWffiDsSYi+XCg2+9 
w5s1v6T/JwU1n1WC6A8JxeMsbVAl36nFAnEzljnYBfZlmksRUISflsCL/lwXv/l+ 
eTsF6niMDPqKbp9VfH7V/abw3kD7McxzfRmzaGbKDtDan5g4+HSjx+AEUXlibZhY 
5OBzogvPmzKSQ28cQWItDRGsuYwyz6kBPxUF2AkDyc26vWtJXl8WaxZclh4ADK19 
3H3zpKpMvC5uBIpM0q4j5DU1e9yil1m2pSbQh0nWg4WF+IzqoVk+wJoglqESPLbh 
oQWkMGDVP6LqaW1tKu2DJRGPbfCb5RB2aMMnSEximWW4RzySrYTnLSPG4RnNZkRG 
J+CefnBYCYHoCcRPt/o9D1PmKCtGV3/VdXwJKXazpJ9KS4JZvnLaADEbQ28ePkIC 
YT7AIMEQaZjVIYxdW5B2gBmD0CkINnVCkiLA9pfuUg0xxcqf87vyp7F+bqhZRXdD 
r/dnRVJ40ynAVKwiTF3Phyg/YcMjiKufNk3ZCwcH5dyadbbW/Jo5v/H40Vq4yjqZ 
no5tVfsgDoX7G6/wAbc1bd0uPwzPcGXZ2w5OUK37b78u1hh3rnyxvmXRGtsDejJ+ 
znm+SF0E8fVQLAirrzsFCf/5QSxgpmES/tkJLjrm5240qd8ItWJHHW8l7rU2ZMHK 
hMGO3Ma6kD1G88w3KU//6KESNfQi5oQ8nQ9/S/JtFtYT9kZA2DE+k//2I+Hp7y+q 
1PZiBtjcxACzV528/0/tVpMLqyGR2YV9/PXA+s5wrlPgge0= 
-----END VOLTAGE SECURE BLOCK V3----- 
 
     
============================== 
Information in this message is confidential. It is intended solely for the person or the entity to whom it is addressed. If you 
are not the intended recipient, you are not to disseminate, distribute or copy this communication. Please notify the sender and 
delete the message and any other record of it from your system immediately. 
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